THE QUEBEC DIOCESAN GAZEITE.

Friday, June Ist, began with a Celebra-
tion of the Holy Communion in connexion
with the College Foreign Missionary Union,
The Bishop celebrated, assisted by ti.
Principal and Prof. Allnatt.

The wunual meeting of the Corporation
of Lishup's College took plaee at 11 o'clock,
theLord Bishop of Quebee, ™ ice-President,
in the chair.  There were aiso ~wesent R.
W. Heneker, D.C.L., Very Rev. the Dean
of Quebee, Rev. Principal Adams, Rev.
Professor Allnatt, John Hamilton, B.A.,
R. P. Campbell, M.A., Rev. John Ker,
D.D.. Rev. Prof. Scarth, M.A., Harry
Abbott, Q.C., W, Mowis, L.L.B., Rev.
Prof, Watkins, M..\., Rev. Prof. Wilkin-
son, M AL, W, Amberst Hall, A, D. Nicolls,
AL, Bursar,

At the Covporation Meeting Reports
were submitted and adopted.  The Chair-
man  of Trustees’ reprrt included the
accounts for 1893  These showed a small
credit balance. The Prnecipal read a sun.-
uary of the proceedings of Council sinee
last meeting.  The Principal reported oa
educacion in Arts Faculty, Rev. Dr. Allnatt
in Divinity Faculty, Dr. G. Tillerie Ross
in  the Melical Faealty, and H J.
Hamilton Petry, M.A., Headmaster, on
the School. The Jast named report was very
interesting. The mathematical inspection
by the Principal in May proved satisfactory,
the nuivher of failures being small. The
average attained by the 6th form out of 100

was 80 3 Sth forw, 785 4th form, 725 3rd
form, 71: 2nd form, 66 ; 1st form inMarch
77 and May 82, ‘

The chief improvement during the year;
has been the building of a substantial Cor- |
ridor connecting the School and College at |
she cost of §1.915, paid for by special sub- ;
Jeriptions including §500 from the School |
£:ss0ciacon,

Reports were read from the various
building committees: first, Divinity House;
second, Chapel; thivd, New School; fourth,
the Corridor. Tt was agrec 1 that as soon as
possible these buildings should be taken
over by the Corporatim. It was reported
that the Organ had been completely paid
for and had given satisfaction. The Organ
recitals periodically given by Mr. Dorey, of
Sherbrooke, were nmentioned as an interest-
ing feature and a vote of thanks to Mr.
Dorey passed. ’

The new Calendar was laid on the table.
A very satisfactory day’s business was
tiansacted. Telegrams and letters of apo-
logy for non-attendance were received
from James Ross, Esq., Canon Novton,
D.D., and Rev. G. ALbott Smith, B.A.

In the evening the Bishop gave an illus-
trated Lecture in the Bishop Willinms’
Hall, carrying cn the historical sketch of
Evglish Church History to  gut 1400
A D., including the struggle n Becket's
time, the Pope’s usurpations in the time
of John, and the Lollard and Wyckliftite.
reaction. Views were shewn illustrating
the events given in Thursday’s Lecture as
well.  This Lecture was given as a sub-
stitute for the usual Missionary Mecting
and about 60 attended besides the residente
of the Institution.

On faturday, in the third Ly ture, shew-
ing the course of events, which led to the re-
formation in the organisation of the Church
under Henry VIII, a masterly and fresh
analysis of the character and views of
Wolse . was given. The Professors and
Students listened to this most valuable and
solid lecture for one hour and three quarters
wvithout the slightest flagging of interest,
and a hope has been expressed that the
historie sketch will be continued from 1534
onwards at some future visit.

In the evening a most impressive Con-
firmation Service was held, Miss Abbott
kindly taking the Organ. The Principal
presented twelve candidates from th
School.  The Bisaop’s addresses were
sole nn and suggestive.

Gn Sunday, June 3rd, at 7.30, there was
A Celebration, the Bishop being again
Celebrant, assisted by the Principal and
Rev. N. P. Yates. T ere were 36 Com-
municants, including the 12 n1.vw.; csnfirm-
ed and 15 other bays alrcady Communi-
cants. At 9.45 the Bishop preached, and
in the afterncon he laft us for East Sher-
brooke.

Compton Ladies’ College.

A meeting of the Corporation of the
College, was held at the College, on May
30th, at 2 p.m,

The following members of the Corpora-
tion were present : The Levd Bishop of
Quebee, the President, the Revus. G. H.
Parker, Canon Thorneloe, Canon Foster,
and Mr. John P. Bowen.

The mi.utes of the last meeting of
December Tth, 1893, were read and con-
firmed.

The acts of the Committec of Manage-
ment were confirmed.

Messrs.  Cochrane and Aldrick gave
notice that the amount due to them by mort-
gage on the College must be paid at once.

In view of this demand it was unani-
mously resolved that the Rev. Canon



